

SENATE FLOOR AMENDMENTS

2016 First Extraordinary Session

Amendments proposed by Senator Morrell to Engrossed Senate Bill No. 22 by Senator Morrell

1 AMENDMENT NO. 1

2 On page 1, delete lines 11 and 12 and insert the following:

3 "A.(1)(a) ~~Any event, activity, or enterprise, or the right of admission thereto,~~
4 **Events, activities, or enterprises** conducted in any domed stadium"

5 AMENDMENT NO. 2

6 On page 2, delete lines 3 through 8 in their entirety and insert the following:

7 "shall be exempt from all ~~present and future~~ **sales and use and amusement** taxes
8 levied by the state or by any local taxing authority, ~~including but not limited to the~~
9 ~~sales, use, amusement, or any other tax.~~ **as follows:**

10 **(i) Admission tickets to athletic contests or any large scale bid-upon**
11 **events, wherever sold.**

12 **(ii) Any sale, service, or other transaction, including the sale of parking,**
13 **occurring in such facility in connection with athletic contests or any large scale**
14 **bid-upon events.**

15 **(iii) Sales of goods from a team merchandise store at the facility.**

16 **(iv) Fifty percent of the cost price of admission tickets to events,**
17 **activities, or enterprises other than tickets to athletic contests or any large scale**
18 **bid-upon events, wherever sold.**

19 (b) ~~Any event, activity, or enterprise, or the right of admission thereto,~~
20 **Events, activities, or enterprises** conducted on any property which contains a"

21 AMENDMENT NO. 3

22 On page 2, delete lines 20 through 23 in their entirety and insert the following:

23 "~~the sale~~ shall be exempt from all ~~present and future~~ **sales and use and amusement**
24 taxes levied by the state of Louisiana, ~~including but not limited to the sales, use,~~
25 ~~amusement, or any other tax.~~ **as follows:**

26 **(i) Admission tickets to athletic contests or any large scale bid-upon**
27 **events, wherever sold.**

28 **(ii) Any sale, service, or other transaction occurring in such facility,**
29 **including the sale of parking on adjacent property under the same jurisdiction,**
30 **in connection with athletic contests or any large scale bid-upon events.**

31 **(iii) Sales of goods from a team merchandise store at the facility.**

32 **(iv) Fifty percent of the cost price of admission tickets to events,**
33 **activities, or enterprises other than tickets to athletic contests, wherever sold."**

34 AMENDMENT NO. 4

35 On page 2, delete lines 24 and 25 in their entirety and insert the following:

36 "(2) ~~Any event, activity, or enterprise, or the right of admission thereto,~~
37 **Events, activities, or enterprises** conducted in any open baseball site owned and"

38 AMENDMENT NO. 5

39 On page 3, line 4, after "tours of the site" delete the remainder of the line and delete lines 5
40 through 7 in their entirety and insert the following:

41 "~~the sale~~ shall be exempt from all ~~present and future~~ **sales and use and**
42 **amusement** taxes levied by the state or by any local taxing authority, ~~including but~~
43 ~~not limited to the sales, use, amusement, or any other tax.~~ **as follows:**

44 **(i) Admission tickets to athletic contests, wherever sold.**

- 1 **(ii) Any sale, service, or other transaction, including the sale of parking,**
- 2 **occurring in such facility in connection with athletic contests.**
- 3 **(iii) Sales of goods from a team merchandise store at the facility.**
- 4 **(iv) Fifty percent of the cost price of admission tickets to events, activities,**
- 5 **or enterprises other than tickets to athletic contests, wherever sold."**

6 AMENDMENT NO. 6

7 On page 3, between lines 7 and 8, insert the following:

- 8 **"(3) The exemptions provided in this Section shall apply to any event,**
- 9 **activity, or enterprise held in conjunction with athletic contests held in or**
- 10 **adjacent to the facility to which the exemptions apply."**

11 AMENDMENT NO. 7

12 On page 3, delete line 13 and 14 in their entirety and insert the following:

- 13 **"A.(1)(a) Any event, activity, or enterprise, or the right of admission thereto,**
- 14 **Events, activities, or enterprises** conducted in any publicly-owned facility"

15 AMENDMENT NO. 8

16 On page 3, line 19, after "tours of the facility" delete the remainder of the line and delete
17 lines 20 through 22 in their entirety and insert the following:

- 18 **": the sale** shall be exempt from all ~~present and future~~ **sales and use and**
- 19 **amusement** taxes levied by the state, ~~including but not limited to the sales, use, amusement,~~
- 20 ~~or any other tax; provided however, that such~~ **as follows:**
- 21 **(i) Admission tickets to athletic contests, wherever sold.**
- 22 **(ii) Any sale, service, or other transaction occurring in such facility in**
- 23 **connection with officially sanctioned events affiliated with any athletic contests**
- 24 **held at the venues in R.S. 39:467.**
- 25 **(iii) Sales of goods from a team merchandise store at the facility.**
- 26 **(iv) Fifty percent of the cost price of admission tickets to events, activities,**
- 27 **or enterprises other than tickets to athletic contests, wherever sold.**
- 28 **(b) This"**

29 AMENDMENT NO. 9

30 On page 3, between lines 26 and 27, insert the following:

- 31 **"(2) The exemptions provided in this Section shall apply to any event,**
- 32 **activity or enterprise held in conjunction with athletic contests held in or**
- 33 **adjacent to the facility to which the exemptions apply."**

34 AMENDMENT NO. 10

35 On page 4, line 5, delete "**publicly owned**" and insert "**domed stadium**"

36 AMENDMENT NO. 11

37 On page 4, lines 7 and 8, delete "**, baseball facilities, publicly owned facilities,**" and insert
38 in lieu thereof "**with a seating capacity of at least seventy thousand**"